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Dear Michel,

This morning I was resdnded that after sc long you have not returned the materials
you borrowed. A professsr friend came to borrow a film,

I would like them rsturned, please, in some safe menner and as sobn as you can.
Your speciul secms to have been aired. I've heexd of its use in Sweden,

1
4nd I believe that Bark Lane used sene of your [cotage s0°5e himsell,

In thic country it is a practisc with such presentations to have transcripts.
I'd be interssted in one zs a metier of vecord if vou have one, Even in Y rench,

I doubt you cane vpon enytidnz new, =canation rnd aotual,

I've seen the footuge of Hay bune uses as his unless questionad, If that is sll
it is of no interset to me. Nothing to it, for me. You had his face and any words
from him would be new to Ewropean audiences,

The day I wae to hwve roturued to your hotel bziore 3, when you were leaviug fo
keep an appointvent, T wes delayed and conld not make it.

Begt regzards to you 211,
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